
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Appelbaum, Judy (SMO) 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
7/7/2011 7:51:27 AM 
Re: DOJ Response to Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley 7/5/11 Letter 

Thx 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 06:44 AM 
To: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO) 
Subject: FW: DOJ Response to Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley 7/5/11 Letter 

Also per other email. 

From:[ . 	Admin. Assistant 

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 4:51 PM 
To: 'Stephen.Castor©mail.house.goV ; 'Jason_Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov ' 
Cc: idave.rapallo©mail.house.gov 1 ; 1jeremy_parisqudiciary-dem.senate.goV; Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: DOJ Response to Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley 7/5/11 Letter 

«Chairman Issa and RMM Grassley 7 6 2011.pdf» 

Admin. Assistant 
L._ 

Legislative Assistant 

Office of Legislative Affairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Robert F. Kennedy Main Justice Building 

Room 1145, 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20530 

Phone: 202 514 4207 

Email:: Admin. Assistant 

DOJ-FF-48337 


	Page 1

